
 P.O. Box 837, Sells, Arizona 85634  

Telephone: (520) 383-8650   Fax: (520) 383-2429   

 

 

January 5, 2023  

 

MEMORANDUM 

To:    All EAP Students 

All TON Departments, Programs, Branches, Districts and General Public 

 

Through:    Jeffers Choyguha, Executive Director 

         Tohono O’odham Nation, Department of Education 

 

From:    Mitzi Galvez, Program Manager, Senior 

    Education Assistance Program, Department of Education 

 

Re: Public Notice of the opening of the new the Tohono O’odham Education 

Assistance Program/Higher Education Services Tucson Office 

 

 

Please join us, as we open our new Tucson office of the Tohono O’odham 

Nation Education Assistance Program (EAP). 
 

When:  Thursday, January 19, 2023 

Time:  1:00pm – 4:00pm 

Where: 340 N. Main Ave, Tucson, AZ  85701 

What: Tour our facilities, meet our proud staff, ask questions and learn about how we aim to 

serve and help Tohono O’odham Nation members fulfill their educational aspirations. 

 

Parking: Enter from Franklin Street into parking lot. If our parking lot is full, street parking is 

available on Main Avenue or Franklin Street. 

 

 

Please contact David Perez at 520-383-6571 for any questions or more 

information.   
 

 

Tohono O’odham Nation 

Department of Education 

Education Assistance Program 

 
 

MASCAMA: Transforming Lives on a Daily Basis 
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